Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Claims & I1A/Claims & |A/Taxis)

From: Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 7:34 PM

To: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Claims & |A/Claims & 1A/Taxis)

Subject: ARBITRATION DECISION - O/Ref: D17004640MFSH; Y/Ref: TAX/04/17/2181/Ig)
Dear Lee Gek

Please to inform you that the Adjudicators rule that Bola S1 is applicable and liability apportionment shall be 100/0 (IP/RP) in our
favour.

Thank you.

Regards
Esther Lim
Motor Claims

_As aresponse to the COVID19 outbreak, we are observing staggered working hours and some of us are on Work From Home
( rrangement. However, we are actively working to support our clients and partners. We have access to e-mails and will work to
" respond in a timely manner.

We appreciate your kind understanding. Stay safe.
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Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sqg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately
by return e-mail.



